

Lianne Darby

From: Jendi Paterson
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2016 10:46 a.m.
To: Lianne Darby
Subject: RE: LUC-2016-384 Nairn Street vegetation clearance

Thanks Lianne

The Parks and Recreation department is supportive of the application. We would encourage the applicant to work with our parks offices to minimise any negative effects to the vegetation and environment during the project

Please let me know if you require any further information

Regards
 Jendi Paterson

Jendi Paterson
 Recreation Planning and Facilities Manager, Parks and Recreation
 Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
 Telephone: 03 477 4000; Mobile: 021 942 192 Fax: 03 474 3451.

Email: Jendi.Paterson@dcc.govt.nz



 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Lianne Darby
Sent: Thursday, 10 November 2016 10:37 a.m.
To: Jendi Paterson
Subject: LUC-2016-384 Nairn Street vegetation clearance

Hi Jendi

I have requested comment from PARS for this one but don't seem to have anything yet.

This consent report is now being written and I am working to a quite tight timeframe. Does PARS have any comment to make?

Thanks.

Lianne